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TO: Ann Co;%aa' sion Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk gﬂ Z
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FROM: Sonica C. e, Division of Economics == Z 0
RE: Docket No. 090459 — Application for original certificates for proposed water and

wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges in St. Lucie County by
Bluefield Utilities, LLC.

The above-referenced Utility tariff sheets were approved on June 11, 2013. Please
incorporate the attached document into the docket file.
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June 11, 2013

Mr. Ronald Edwards
Bluefield Utilities, LLC

660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301
Vero Beach, FL. 32963
WS-13-0065

RE: Application for original certificates for proposed water and wastewater system and
request for initial rates and charges in St. Lucie County by Bluefield Utilities, LLC.

Dear Mr. Edwards:
Pursuant to Order No. PSC-13-0196-PAA-WS the following tariff sheets have been
approved effective June 11, 2013.
Water Tariff
Original Sheet Nos. 1.0 through 24.0

Wastewater Tariff
Original Sheet Nos. 1.0 through 22.0

Please incorporate these tariff sheets into the approved tariffs on file at the Utility’s office. If you
have any questions, please contact Sonica Bruce at (850) 413-6986.
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